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Hello Mr. Myers. The above noted request was closed recently as a no records 
response. The applicant has contacted me with concerns that the ministry did not 
respond sufficiently to the request. Please refer to the following; 
 
 
 
I disagree with the IAO’s conclusion that the Ministry of NGD fully responded to my 
request.  
 
 
 
My most recent request, in NGD-2013-00081, was for: 
 
 
 
Any and all correspondence mentioning the absence of calendar records kept by the 
Chief of 
 
Staff from [specified ministries]; Calendar records that include entries/events that 
the Chief of 
 
Staff attended and/or participated in including records maintained by other staff 
members in the 
 
Minister's Office. 
 
 
 
While I can understand how there could be no records for the first portion of my 
request, it is not reasonable to have no records for the second portion if the 
request was fulsome.  
 
 
 
In order for there to be no calendar records that include entries or events attended 
by the Chief of Staff including records maintained by other staff members in the 
Minister’s Office, that would mean two things:  
 
1. No other staff person in the Minister’s office with calendars had a single event 
attended by the Chief of Staff in their calendar (which is unlikely) 
 
2. The Minister’s calendar which is presumably kept and maintained by his Executive 
Assistant did not include a single calendar record attended by the Chief of Staff. 
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As the justification from NGD for not having a calendar record for the Chief of 
Staff in the first place was that the Chief of Staff shares a calendar with the 
Minister as they attend all the same events, this outcome of no records is 
incompatible with the earlier reasoning given. If the earlier reasoning given 
regarding shared calendars is true, this request NGD-2013-00034 which received no 
calendar records should have included, at the very least, significant portions of 
the Minister’s calendar. 
 
 
 
If you could please explain the discrepancy with this issue in writing, or could 
refer me to someone I could speak to about this, that would be very appreciated.  
 
 
 
The Ministry’s response to this request is attached to this email.  
 
 
 
I have responded to the applicant that I would contact you and ask if you would care 
to speak with the applicant in the hopes that you may be able to address their 
concerns in this matter. If you are not opposed to speaking with the applicant, 
could you please respond with details of when a telephone conversation might be 
convenient for you?  
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
Debra Graves | Jr. Analyst | Information Access Operations | Shared Services BC 
Ph: 250 387-2682  | e: Debra.Graves@gov.bc.ca |PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria 
BC V8W 9K1 
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